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PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 1:59 PM
To: ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Luminant - Comanche Peak COLA test submittal

 
 

From: Neely, Mary  
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 1:55 PM 
To: yukako_hill@mnes-us.com; Monarque, Stephen 
Cc: Squire, Melvin 
Subject: RE: Luminant - Comanche Peak COLA test submittal 
 
The files with the Fast Web View errors on both disks are: 
 
ER/Chap01 
ER_FIG01_01_01 through ER_FIG01_01_05 
 
ER/Chap03 
ER_FIG03_01_03 through ER_FIG03_01_07 
 
FSAR/Chap02 
FSAR_FIG02_01_201 through FSAR_FIG02_01_211  
 
 

From: yukako_hill@mnes-us.com [mailto:yukako_hill@mnes-us.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 1:05 PM 
To: Monarque, Stephen 
Cc: Neely, Mary 
Subject: RE: Luminant - Comanche Peak COLA test submittal 
 
 
Steve,  
 
 
Thank you for letting me know.  
If you can identify specific files, that would be nice.  Also we will go through single files of ER and FSAR.  I have finding of 
figures has issues.    
 
Questions  
 1.  We will fix all issue later and can I try the test submittal again ?    
 2.  How was the hyperlinks between COLA and DCD in ADAMS system and the packing slip?  I hope they were fine.  
 
 
Best Regards,  
Yukako      
____________________________________________ 
 
Yukako Hill  
Manager, Engineering Logistics Section  
Mitsubishi Nuclear Energy Systems 
1001 19th Street North 
Arlington, VA 22209 
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TEL : 703.908.6824 
____________________________________________ 
 
 
This e-mail and any of its attachments are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed 
and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Administration of 
MNES Arlington Office at Tel: 703-908-8040 immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along 
with any attachments, from your computer. Thank you.  

"Monarque, Stephen" <Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov>  

06/21/2011 12:00 PM  

To "Neely, Mary" <Mary.Neely@nrc.gov>, "yukako_hill@mnes-us.com" 
<yukako_hill@mnes-us.com>

cc

Subject RE: Luminant - Comanche Peak COLA test submittal 
 

 
 
 
 
Yukako,  
 
   
 
   
 
The CDs failed preflight. Some of the documents within the ER and FSAR were not Fast Web View enabled. 
Thanks  
 
   
 
   
 
Stephen  
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